

NEW SOUTH WALES GUN CLUB ACT.

Act No. 10, 1940.

An Act to enable the Registered Club known as the New South Wales Gun Club to remove its club premises to certain land; for this purpose to amend subsections three and four of section eighty of the Liquor Act, 1912, as amended by subsequent Acts, in certain respects; and for purposes connected therewith. [Assented to, 6th May, 1940.]

George VI.
No. 10, 1940.

BE it enacted by the King's Most Excellent Majesty, by and with the advice and consent of the Legislative Council and Legislative Assembly of New South Wales in Parliament assembled, and by the authority of the same, as follows:—

1. (1) This Act may be cited as the "New South Wales Short title. Gun Club Act, 1940."

(2) This Act shall be read and construed with the Liquor Act, 1912, as amended by subsequent Acts.

2. (1) If at any time within eighteen months after the commencement of this Act application is duly made under section one hundred and forty-five of the Liquor Act, 1912, as amended by subsequent Acts, for the removal of the club premises of the registered club known as the New South Wales Gun Club from the land occupied as club premises by that club immediately before the commencement of this Act to the land described in the Schedule to this Act, or any part of such land, the provisions of section eighty of the Liquor Act, 1912, as amended by subsequent Acts, shall not operate to preclude the grant of the application, or the carrying out of the removal pursuant to such grant.

Removal
of club
premises
of N.S.W.
Gun Club.

(2) If an application referred to in subsection one of this section is granted, then the premises to which the said club removes, pursuant to the grant, shall, for the purposes

No. 10, 1940.

purposes of section eighty of the Liquor Act, 1912, as amended by subsequent Acts, be deemed to be within the area constituting the electorate in which the land occupied as club premises by the said club immediately before the commencement of this Act is situated.

SCHEDULE.

ALL THAT piece or parcel of land, situate in the Municipality of Rockdale, parish of St. George, county of Cumberland, and State of New South Wales, containing an area of 19 acres and 38 perches, more or less, and being part of lot 4 as shown on deposited plan No. 17,382 at the Land Titles Office, Sydney, described as follows: Commencing at a point bearing 350 degrees 9 minutes 32 seconds and distant 1,625 links and 44 hundredths of a link from the westernmost point of Kyeemagh-avenue; and bounded thence on the south-west by a line bearing 302 degrees 34 minutes 16 seconds 1,236 links to the high-water mark of Muddy Creek; bounded thence on the north-west, north and north-east by the high-water mark of that creek and of Cook's River to a point bearing 84 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds and distant 790 links from the point of commencement; and bounded thence on the south-east by a line to that point.
